Jamestown

Community Center
==
July 7, 2025
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, Ca. 94102-4689

To Whom It May Concern:

As required by the City’s Sunshine Ordinance, I am writing to inform the public of two Board of
Directors meetings open to them. The dates, times, and locations are as follows:

Meeting #1

Date: September 10, 2025

Time: 6pm-8pm

Location: Forthcoming: Announcement on Jamestown Community Center’s social media and
website: www.jamestownsf.org/

Meeting #2

Date: May 13, 2026

Time: 6pm-8pm

Location: Forthcoming: Announcement on Jamestown Community Center’s social media and

website: www.jamestownsf.ore/

If there are any questions, please contact (415) 647-4709. Thank you for your assistance with this
notice.

Sincerely,

Nelly Sapinski
Executive Director

cc: Luis Barahona, President, Board of Directors
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From: Nelly Sapinski

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Cc: Luis Barahona

Subject: Non-Profit Posting - Jamestown Community Center
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 10:01:20 AM

Attachments: Jamestown"s Public Meeting Posting BoS2025.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102

To Whom It May Concern:
Attached please
find Jamestown Community Center's Non-Profit Posting for Public Board Meeting. Please

confirm receipt of this notice and attached pdf public meeting notice for posting.

If there are any questions, please contact (415) 647-4709. Thank you for your assistance with this
notice.

Sincerely,
Nelly Sapinski
Executive Director
Nelly Sapinski
Executive Director

Jamestown Community Center

(415)647-4709

elly: amestownSF. o

www.JamestownSF.org
2929 19th Street, San Francisco, CA 94110

Give Today to Support Jamestown Youth and Families!

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is intended for the recipient only. If you receive this email in
error, notify the sender and destroy the e-mail immediately. Disclosure of the PHI (Protected
Health Information) contained herein may subject the discloser to civil or criminal penalties under
state and federal privacy laws. Thank you for your cooperation.
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